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DOUBLE FRAME HOUSE - Before 1850 - 514-516 Rolling Road, 
west side, second structure north of Old Frederick Road, 
south of Geipe Road. A 2-~ story frame and clapboard house 
with gambrel roof, shingle roof covering, dormers. 
Isolated by shopping center developments. Possibly the J. 
Kaiser Tavern on 1850 map and the "Hotel" in 1877 atlas. 
It was J. Hoffman's in 1915 atlas. Also known locally as 
Mudd Tavern. Owner: Lighthouse Enterprises, Inc. 

GARVEY HOUSE (SITE) c. 1900 511 Rolling Road, on 
private drive opposite terminus of Old Frederick Road. 
Large Queen Anne or suburban style house now standing 
vacant (January, 1978) amid shopping centers. Frame and 
clapboard, hip roof. This seems to be a replacement or an 
elaboration of the Mrs. Macklin house of 1850 map and/or 
the Torrence house of 1877 atlas. Shown as S.P. Carr house 
in 1915 atlas. House was probably built between 1896, when 
assessment was only $250, and 1911, when the house was 
worth $6000. Acquired by James F. Garvey in 1940. Owner: 
Baltimore County (since 197_). Burned by fire department, 
June 8, 1980. 

CALLAHAN HOUSE - After 1876 - 2030 Old Frederick Road, at 
northwest corner with Rockwell Avenue. Frame Victorian 
house with cross-gable roof; three bays, two stories; 
rounded window in gable peak; bui 1 t as tenant house on an 
estate that was developed into Colonial Gardens. Also 
known as "Mary' s Dream", it seems to have been J. Brown' s 
on 1877 atlas and the "Mrs. Thomey" house of 1915 atlas. 
Owners at time of 1970 Sun Magazine feature article were 
Mr. and Mrs. Richard Callahan. Present owner: Ellis G. 
Knox. 

OLD NEEPIER PLACE - Before 1896 2209 Rockwell Avenue, 
north side, well back from road. Survival of a larger 
estate, this is a three-story house with mansard roof in 
red composition shingles. Built of rusticated concrete 
block in high Victorian style. A fragment of the Hampson's 
"Rockwell Farm", this house was Walter Molesworth's in 1896 
tax ledger. It was shown in Bromley's 1915 atlas as 
"Idemham", property of Clarence Hampson. Owner: Isabelle 
D. Corwin. 

ROCKWELL FARM - Before 1876 - 2200 Pleasant Villa Avenue, 
a dead-end street off north side of the 2400 block of 
Rockwell Avenue. This house, at the end of an avenue of 
pine trees, is set upon a remnant of the Rockwell Farm 
shown in 1877 atlas as property of Joseph Hampson, who is 
charged with a frame dwelling worth $2500 in the 1876 tax 
ledger. In 1882, it was purchased by Jane Sarah 
Wedderburn, who lost it in an auction sale of 1888; at that 
time, the house was advertised as a three-story frame 
dwelling of 15 rooms; mansard roof; stone cellar with 
furnance. Charles T. Neepier bought the place in 1891 and 
appeared as owner of an L-shaped house in 1915 atlas. 
House remained in that family until 1973. Rest of farm 
subdivided. Owner: John R. Devitt, EHKOR. 6211/420. The 
house is white, the mansard roofing material, green, 1978. 




